
ADDENDUM
INVITATION FOR BID

CUT, BALE, AND SALE OF HAY AND HARVES & SALE OF PECANS
CITY OF AUSTIN, TEXAS

RFP: ISR0007 Addendum No: 1 Date of Addendum: March 30, 2015

This addendum is to incorporate the following changes to the above-referenced Invitation for Bid.

1.0 Pre-bid Questions:

Qi: Section 8.2 of Scope of Work regarding the percentage of gross sales?

Al: Remove section 8.2 of SOW in its entirety.

02: Regarding Section 6.7, how many acres did AW apply biosolids on?

A2: This calendar year AW applied biosolids once on 540 acres. The application was 6 dry tons per acre.

Q3: Section 4.4 the contract coordinator shall be on site at AW facility during the time the service of cutting and
baling of hay or harvesting o pecans services are being provided. Is contract coordinator required to be on
site?

A3: The contract coordinator or designee is required to be on site while any service is being performed.

Q4: Section 6.1 contracted vendor shall center pivot ruts in fields?

A4: The contracted vendor shall level and center pivot ruts in fields.

05: Are there ongoing problems with hogs and deer in the farmland? Can contracted vendor install electric
fence around farm acreage?

AS: There is an ongoing problem with hogs and deer, contracted vendor cannot install an electric fence. AW is
working on a plan to minimize the disruption from the hogs and deer.

QS: Are there 540 acres of hay or another quantity?

AS: There is 540 acres (+1- 3 acres) hay acreage per AW GIS services.

2.0 Replace Bid sheet — with enclosed revised bid sheet.

3.0 The Pre-Bid sign in log is attached.

4.0 Attach Exhibit A Farm Acreage Picture

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN THE SAME.

BY THE SIGNATURES affixed below, this Adde urn is hereby jriEörporated into and made a part of the above
referenced Invitation for Bid. I

APPROVED BY:

__________________________

3/30/2015
Irene Sanchez Rocha, Senior Buyer \ Date
Purchasing Office
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ACKNOWLEDGED BY:

Vendor Name Authorized Signature Date

RETURN A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM
to the Purchasing Office, City of Austin, Texas with your bid.

Failure to do so may constitute grounds for rejection of your bid.
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This product is for informational purposes and may not have been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, 
or surveying purposes.  It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative 
location of property boundaries. This product has been produced by the Austin Water Utility  for the sole purpose of 
geographic reference.  No warranty is made by the City of Austin regarding specific  accuracy or completeness.
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Areas Irrigated by Center Pivots
Acreage Being Farmed

Exhibit A
Farm Acreage

Hornsby Bend Biosolids Management Plant
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